
 

ADDENDUM  NO. 1 
IFB#5-2014/2015 Avaya CS1000 Phone System Maintenance 
 
Addendum for GCSC Avaya CS1000 Phone System Maintenance, IFB#5-2014/2015 is amended in the following 
particulars and in these particulars only.  All provisions of the original documents shall remain in force, except as 
specifically modified or changed herein or by other Addenda issued by GCSC. This Addendum is hereby made part 
of the Contract Documents of the IFB. 
 
 
RESPONSE TO WRITTEN QUESTIONS RECEIVED: 
 
Question #1:  What is the System ID of the CS1K? 

 Information is located on page 5 of document. 
 
Question #2:  How many locations are equipment installed? 

 Information is located on page 1 of document. 
 
Question #3:  What possible site ID or Sold to for each site? 

 GCSC main campus location at 5230 Highway 98, Panama City. FL 32401, uses as address 
for all systems.       

 
Question #4:  Who are the main points of contact for this project? 

 As per IFB#5-2014/2015 documents all communication shall come through GCSC 
Procurement Office, one work is awarded then Marko Phelps and Charles Palmieri will be 
the contact. 

 
Question #5:    Does vendor have to meet the Avaya Silver Level partner or above requirement? 

 Yes, as per the IFB document. 
 
 
March 25, 2015 at 4:00PM is the last date and time vendor can submit questions on this project.  All vendors are 
responsible for receiving and reading Addendums on project.  All Addendums will be post at 
gulfcoast.edu/procurement. 
 
Fred Brown, Procurement Director 
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